



ANRI SWANEPOEL

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

You need not look any further for your next digital project expert. I have more than twenty years of digital design, web development experience spanning across a range of industries. I work well with multinational marketing agencies, marketing and brand managers or any entity responsible for the creation, expansion or development of a brand or business.

Enjoy navigating through my resume. I am excited to hear from you!

EXPERIENCE

Full-Stack Web Developer
2005-Present

WEB2PC

My tasks included: Sourcing new leads, marketing, creating & designing marketing material, product sourcing, liaising with suppliers, design, develop and creating websites, registration and hosting of domains, maintenance on websites, installing emails for clients, creating yearly marketing proposals for clients, business analytics, design of corporate identity, business accounting, invoicing, research and development and so much more.

Lead Web Developer
2010 - 2015

ISP DATA

My tasks included: Analysing websites, fault finding, bug reporting, link testing, improvement suggestions, training, implementation, domain registration and marketing.

HI-Tech Sales Executive
2007 - 2010

GAME

My tasks included: Designing of store signage, assisting clients in purchasing high-tech equipment, up-selling insurance for electronics, damage control, IT repairs, consulting and general customer service. I also learnt Venda in order to help clients more efficiently.

EDUCATION

Diversity High

NQF4 CERTIFICATE

2000 - 2004

I obtained my Matric Certificate with the following subjects.English, Afrikaans, Maths, Science, Biology & Business Economics

SETA

DIVERSITY TRAINING

2003

I obtained a certificate in Diversity training were we were taught how each culture in South Africa is and how to understand them, I also learnt how to manage staff issues in the workplace.

Shaw Academy

DIPLOMA IN WEB DEVELOPMENT

2022

Shaw Academy

DIPLOMA IN GRAPHIC DESIGN

2021

Shaw Academy

DIPLOMA IN ILLUSTRATOR

2021

Shaw Academy

MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT

In progress

Shaw Academy

REACT JS

In progress

REFERENCE

CLAUDINE BUYS

ISP Data

Phone: 011 314 0213

Email: Claudine@ispdata.co.za

PIET MEINTJIES

Store Manager - Game

Phone: 015 307 3299

Email: pietme@game.co.za



081 414 8982



www.afreelancing.com



info@afreelancing.com

PERSONAL

Birthday 09th October 1986
Relationship Married
Nationality South African
Languages English, Afrikaans & Venda

SOFTWARE

